



Dr. Kirti Ranjan Mohanty

Qualification: MBBS, MD (Gold Medallist)

Department: Radiation Oncology

Designation: Consultant Radiation Oncologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu, Odia

Experience: 14 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Kirti Ranjan Mohanty is a gold medalist in MD (Radiation Oncology) from the renowned Regional Cancer Centre, Cuttack, Odisha. He has worked in prestigious institutes like Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai, and the All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS) and gained enormous experience and expertise in treating cancer patients with care and compassion. He has published several articles in national and international journals, including reputed journals like the Journal of Clinical Oncology. He believes in the amalgamation of human intellect and modern technology to deliver the best possible treatment with minimum morbidity. He believes in evidence-based oncology practice and is very much involved in personal patient care. In his career of 11 years as an Oncologist, he has earned experience both in government educational institutes and private hospitals and has learned to dedicate more time to proper patient counselling and education before commencing treatment. For his dedication towards work and compassionate patient care, he was awarded Vaidya Siromani 2019, Award of Excellence in Oncology 2020, APJ Abdul Kalam Health and Medical Excellence Award 2021, etc., to name a few.

Educational Qualifications

- 2013: MD, Radiation Oncology, AH Regional Cancer Center, Cuttack, Odisha
- 2007: MBBS, S.C.B Medical College, Cuttack, Odisha

Experience

- Currently working as a Consultant Radiation Oncologist at Yashoda Hospitals,
 Malakpet
- March 2021-October 2021: Senior Consultant Radiation Oncologist, Care Cancer Institute, Care Hospital, Gachibowli, Hyderabad
- 2019: Senior Consultant Radiation Oncologist, Cancer Clinics (CIPHER Oncology), Hyderabad
- August 2018-Feb 2021: Consultant Radiation Oncologist, Yashoda Hospital, Somajiguda, Hyderabad
- August 2015-July 2018: Consultant, Department of Radiation Oncology, Apollo Cancer Institute, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad
- August 2014-August 2015: Senior Resident, Department of Radiation Oncology, Tata Memorial Hospital (TMH), Mumbai
- April 2014-July 2014: Senior Resident, Department of Radiation Oncology, All India Institute Of Medical Sciences (AIIMS)
- August 2013-March 2014: Senior Resident, Department of Radiation Oncology, Apollo Cancer Institute, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad

Services Offered

- Multidisciplinary approach for various radiotherapy indications in the treatment ofHead and Neck CancerLung cancerBreast CancerEsophagus and Stomach CancerHepatocellular Cancer, Pancreatic CancerRectal and Anal canal CancerLymphomaBone and Soft Tissue CancerSkin CancerEye TumoursGenitourinary Cancer-Cervix, Endometrium, Vagina, Prostate, Urinary Bladder, Testes, Kidney CancerBrain TumoursPediatric Tumours
- Radiotherapy for Benign LesionsKeloidVarious Benign Bone ConditionsBenign Brain TumoursArterio-Venous Malformation (AVM)

Awards and Achievements

- Gold Medal in MD Radiation Oncology
- Silver Medal-Palliative Care Certificate Course
- Vaidya Shiromani-2019
- Award of Excellence in Oncology-2020
- APJ Abdul Kalam Award-2021

Professional Membership

- Association of Radiation Oncologists of India (AROI)
- European Society for Medical Oncology (ESMO)
- European Society for Radiotherapy and Oncology (ESTRO)
- International Associations Of Oncology (IAO)

Research & Publications

- Primary Granulocytic Sarcoma of Meninges and Mediastinum as Diagnostic Dilemma-Indian Journal of Hematology & Blood Transfusion, March 2012
- Aggressive Angiomyxoma of Retroperitoneum in Males-A Rare Case Report-Odisha Medical Journal, Feb 2013
- Maxillary Ameloblastic Carcinoma-A Rare Case Report, Odisha Medical Journal, May 2013
- Malignant Mixed Mullerian Tumour of Uterus-A Case Report, Indian Journal of Gynecology, June 2015
- Granulocytic Sarcoma of Ovary Associated with Chronic Myelogenous Leukemia Mimicking Carcinoma-A Rare Case Report, Journal of Cancer and Tumor International, Dec 2015
- A Comparative Study of the Response and Toxicities in Locally Advanced Head and Neck Cancer Patients Treated with Paclitaxel, Cisplatinum, 5-FU versus Docetaxel, Cisplatinum, 5-FU as neoadjuvant chemotherapy followed by concurrent chemoradiation, Journal of Clinical Oncology. Sept 2013

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/radiation-oncology/dr-kirti-ranjan-mohanty/